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2BE-CHI1218 - 2015 Annual Report

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Oct 27, 2017 at 10:09 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard

Please, could you upload this document under the 2BE-CHI1218 - 2015 Annual Report folder?.

 It is a report that was submitted along with the 2015 AR but was lost somewhere in the uploading.

Also, the answers to my email below should be uploaded to the same folder

Cheers
Sonia

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: David Willis (Pdiam) <dave@pdiam.com>
Date: Fri, Oct 27, 2017 at 9:42 AM
Subject: RE: 2BE-CHI1218 - 2015 Annual Report
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Sonia:

Answers are below.  Do you want me to issue an amended report or is the information below sufficient?

David

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:18 PM
To: David Willis (Pdiam) <dave@pdiam.com>; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 2BE-CHI1218 - 2015 Annual Report

Hi David
I have reviewed the 2015 Annual Report. for the  2BE-CHI1218 Water Licence.

There are two points that require further clarification:
1) BOX: "Results of the monitoring reports"(page 3)

It states "CH6 Trench water monitoring - Report submitted separately"   I have attached the report as a *.pdf.

The Trench Water Monitoring Report can't be found in  2BE-CHI1218 folder at the NWB Public Registry.  I am
quite certain it was sent to them but I realize the amount of paper work they deal with is almost insurmountable as
is their workload.  Anyways it is attached.

Please, could you submit it
2) BOX "A summary report of water use and waste disposal activities, including but not limited to: methods of
obtaining water, sewage and greywater management, drill waste management, solid and hazardous waste
management." (page 1)
It states " bulk metals etc to landfill"  My mistake and omission it should have said Iqaluit landfill metal depot… my
terminology may be off a little here….the place in Iqaluit designated for scrap metal
On-site landfilling is not authorized under the Water Licence  (Part D, Item 2).  Please, could you clarify whether
there is a landfill at site?  There is no landfill at site.  All bulky debris is .

Regards
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Sonia

--

2015-12-31_CHI_Chidliak CH6 Trench Water Water Monitoring Report by EBA (1).pdf
2744K
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